SOUTHERN LEHIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
5775 Main Street
Center Valley, PA 18034

ADVANCED COURSE MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

Graduate Study Pre-approval

TO: Board of School Directors

FROM: Advanced Course Management Committee
RE: Graduate Study Pre-approval

DATE: March 26, 2012

Pre-Approval

Name Position Course/Program Institution Reimburse Column Pre-approval
Pre-Approved ment Movement Date
Thomas Beaupre High School-Social Studies World History for Manhattan College Removed by
Teachers of AP Ed. 622 Leah
Joy Rice Lower Milford-1* Grade 45102 Universal Design | Gratz College/RTC X X 3/20/2012
for Learning: Reaching (Regional Training
All learners in the Digital | Center)
Age
Joy Rice Lower Milford-1st Grade 45105 The Kinesthetic Gratz College/RTC X X 3/20/2012
Classroom: Teaching and | (Regional Training
Learning Through Center)
Movement
Joy Rice Lower Milford-1st Grade 45101 The Gendered Gratz College/RTC X X 3/20/2012
Brain (Regional Training
Center)
Francisco Middle School-7" & 8" Grade | Masters in Applied Iberoamerican University On Hold for
Rodriguez Linguistic to Teaching Foundation (FUNIBER) more
Spanish as a Foreign documentation
Language
Katie Quartuch High School-Social Studies Doctor of Educational Indiana University in X X 3/20/2012
Administration & collaboration with East
Leadership Stroudsburg
Lee Zeisloft High School-Social Studies World History for Manhattan College Removed by
Teachers of AP Ed. 622 Leah




